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Regional Programs Unit, U.S.
Commission on Civil Rights, 55 W.
Monroe St., Suite 410, Chicago, IL
60615. They may also be faxed to the
Commission at (312) 353—8324, or
emailed to Carolyn Allen at callen@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire
additional information may contact the
Regional Programs Unit at (312) 353—
8311.

Records and documents discussed
during the meeting will be available for
public viewing prior to and following
the meeting at https://
database.faca.gov/committee/
meetings.aspx?cid=247 and following
the links for “Meeting Details” and then
“Documents.” Records generated from
this meeting may also be inspected and
reproduced at the Regional Programs
Unit, as they become available, both
before and after the meeting. Persons
interested in the work of this Committee
are directed to the Commission’s Web
site, http://www.usccr.gov, or may
contact the Regional Programs Unit at
the above email or street address.

Agenda

1. Welcome and Roll Call

2. Findings and Recommendations:
“Civil Rights and the School to
Prison Pipeline in Indiana”

3. Open Comment

4. Adjournment

DATES: The meeting will be held on

Wednesday July 20, 2016, from 10:00

a.m.—11:00 a.m. EDT.

Public Call Information:

Dial: 888—-471-3843

Conference ID: 4507232

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Melissa Wojnaroski, DFO, at 312—353—

8311 or mwojnaroski@usccr.gov

Dated: June 20, 2016.

David Mussatt,

Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2016—14857 Filed 6—-22—16; 8:45 am|

BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the North
Carolina Advisory Committee

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil
Rights.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given,
pursuant to the provisions of the rules
and regulations of the U.S. Commission
on Civil Rights (Commission) and the
Federal Advisory Committee Act that
the North Carolina Advisory Committee
will hold a meeting on Friday, June 29,
2016, at 12 p.m. EST for the purpose of

discussing and voting on potential
summary memorandum project and to
discuss a draft report on environmental
justice issues in the state.

DATES: The meeting will be held on
Wednesday, June 29, 2016 at 12 p.m.
EST.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Members
of the public can listen to the
discussion. This meeting is available to
the public through the following toll-
free call-in number: 888-455-2296,
conference ID: 6491793. Any interested
member of the public may call this
number and listen to the meeting.
Callers can expect to incur charges for
calls they initiate over wireless lines,
and the Commission will not refund any
incurred charges. Callers will incur no
charge for calls they initiate over land-
line connections to the toll-free
telephone number. Persons with hearing
impairments may also follow the
proceedings by first calling the Federal
Relay Service at 1-800-977—-8339 and
providing the Service with the
conference call number and conference
ID number.

Members of the public are invited to
make statements to the Committee
during the scheduled open comment
period. In addition, members of the
public may submit written comments;
the comments must be received in the
regional office by June 25, 2016. Written
comments may be mailed to the
Southern Regional Office, U.S.
Commission on Civil Rights, 61 Forsyth
Street, Suite 16T126, Atlanta, GA 30303.
They may also be faxed to the
Commission at (404) 562—7005, or
emailed to Regional Director, Jeffrey
Hinton at jhinton@usccr.gov. Persons
who desire additional information may
contact the Southern Regional Office at
(404) 562-7000.

Records generated from this meeting
may be inspected and reproduced at the
Southern Regional Office, as they
become available, both before and after
the meeting. Records of the meeting will
be available via www.facadatabase.gov
under the Commission on Civil Rights,
North Carolina Advisory Committee
link. Persons interested in the work of
this Committee are directed to the
Commission’s Web site, http://
www.usccr.gov, or may contact the
Southern Regional Office at the above
email or street address.

Agenda

¢ Welcome/Member participation roll
call—Jeff Hinton, Regional Director;
Matty Lazo-Chadderton, Chairman—
NG SAC

e North Carolina Advisory Committee
discussion and vote on potential

summary memorandum project (Coal
Ash) to the U.S. Commission on Civil
Rights—Matty Lazo-Chadderton,
Chair/Staff/ Advisory Committee

e Public Participation

e Adjournment

Public Call Information

Toll-free call-in number: 888—455—
2296,

Conference ID: 6491793.

Dated: June 13, 2016.
David Mussatt,
Chief, Regional Programs Unit.
[FR Doc. 2016-14268 Filed 6—22-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting
of the Montana Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.
ACTION: Announcement of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given,
pursuant to the provisions of the rules
and regulations of the U.S. Commission
on Civil Rights (Commission), and the
Federal Advisory Committee Act
(FACA), that a planning meeting of the
Montana Advisory Committee to the
Commission will convene at 10:00 a.m.
(MDT) on Wednesday, July 20, 2016, via
teleconference. The purpose of the
planning meeting is for the Advisory
Committee to review progress of
planning to conduct a community forum
on Border Town Discrimination Against
Native Americans in Billings in late
August 2016.

Members of the public may listen to
the discussion by dialing the following
Conference Call Toll-Free Number: 1—
888-503-8175; Conference ID: 5890742.
Please be advised that before being
placed into the conference call, the
operator will ask callers to provide their
names, their organizational affiliations
(if any), and an email address (if
available) prior to placing callers into
the conference room. Callers can expect
to incur charges for calls they initiate
over wireless lines, and the Commission
will not refund any incurred charges.
Callers will incur no charge for calls
they initiate over land-line connections
to the toll-free phone number.

Persons with hearing impairments
may also follow the discussion by first
calling the Federal Relay Service (FRS)
at 1-800—977-8339 and provide the FRS
operator with the Conference Call Toll-
Free Number: 1-888-503-8175,
Conference ID: 5890742. Members of the
public are invited to submit written
comments; the comments must be
received in the regional office by
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Monday, August 22, 2016. Written
comments may be mailed to the Rocky
Mountain Regional Office, U.S.
Commission on Civil Rights, 1961 Stout
Street, Suite 13-201, Denver, CO 80294,
faxed to (303) 866—1050, or emailed to
Evelyn Bohor at ebohor@usccr.gov.
Persons who desire additional
information may contact the Rocky
Mountain Regional Office at (303) 866—
1040.

Records and documents discussed
during the meeting will be available for
public viewing as they become available
at https://database.faca.gov/committee/
meetings.aspx?cid=259 and clicking on
the “Meeting Details” and ‘“Documents”
links. Records generated from this
meeting may also be inspected and
reproduced at the Rocky Mountain
Regional Office, as they become
available, both before and after the
meeting. Persons interested in the work
of this advisory committee are advised
to go to the Commission’s Web site,
www.usccr.gov, or to contact the Rocky
Mountain Regional Office at the above
phone number, email or street address.

Agenda

Welcome and Roll Call
Norma Bixby, Chair, Montana State
Advisory Committee
Malee V. Craft, Regional Director and
Designated Federal Official (DFO)
Discussion of Progress Made Towards
Community Forum on Border Town
Discrimination
Montana Advisory Committee
DATES: Wednesday, July 20, 2016, at
10:00 a.m. (MDT)
ADDRESSES: To be held via
teleconference:

Conference Call Toll-Free Number: 1—
888-503-8175, Conference ID: 5890742.
TDD: Dial Federal Relay Service 1—
800—977-8339 and give the operator the
above conference call number and

conference ID.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Malee V. Craft, Regional Director,
mcraft@usccr.gov, 303—-866—1040

Dated: June 20, 2016.
David Mussatt,
Chief, Regional Programs Unit.
[FR Doc. 2016-14858 Filed 6-22-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request

The Department of Commerce will
submit to the Office of Management and

Budget (OMB) for clearance the
following proposal for collection of
information under the provisions of the
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C.
chapter 35).

Agency: U.S. Census Bureau.

Title: Quarterly Summary of State and
Local Government Tax Revenues.

OMB Control Number: 0607-0112.

Form Number(s): F-71, F-72, F-73.

Type of Request: Revision of a
currently approved collection.

Number of Respondents: 7,351.

Average Hours per Response: F—71—
5 minutes; F-72—30 minutes; F-73—20
minutes.

Burden Hours: 7,978.

Needs and Uses: State and local
government tax collections, amounting
to nearly $1.4 trillion annually,
constitute approximately 43 percent of
all governmental revenues. Quarterly
measurement of, and reporting on, these
fund flows provides valuable insight
into trends in the national economy and
that of individual states. Information
collected on the type and quantity of
taxes collected gives comparative data
on how the various levels of government
fund their public sector obligations.

The Census Bureau conducts the
Quarterly Summary of State & Local
Government Tax Revenues (Q-Tax
Survey) to provide quarterly estimates
of state and local government tax
revenue at a national level, as well as
detailed tax revenue data for individual
states. It serves as a timely source of tax
data for many data users and policy
makers and is the most current
information available on a nationwide
basis for government tax collections.
There are three components to the Q-
Tax Survey. The first component is the
Quarterly Survey of Property Tax
Collections (F—71), which collects
property tax data from local
governments. The second component is
the Quarterly Survey of State Tax
Collections (F-72), which collects data
comprised of 25 different tax categories
for all 50 states. The third component is
the Quarterly Survey of Selected Non-
Property Taxes (F—73), which collects
local tax revenue data for three taxes:
sales and gross receipts taxes,
individual income taxes, and
corporation net income taxes.

The Census Bureau requests a change
from paper forms to all-electronic data
collection methods for the Q-Tax
Survey. The Quarterly Survey of
Property Tax Collections (F-71) and
Quarterly Survey of Selected Non-
Property Taxes (F—73) components will
be collected electronically via
Centurion, the Census Bureau’s primary

online reporting system. For the
Quarterly Survey of State Tax
Collections (F-72) component,
respondents will be emailed a
spreadsheet to fill out and return
electronically.

The Census Bureau conducts the three
components of the Q-Tax Survey to
collect state and local government tax
data for this data series established in
1962. Tax collection data are used to
measure economic activity for the
Nation as a whole, as well as for
comparison among the states. These
data are also used in comparing the mix
of taxes employed by individual states
and in determining the revenue raising
capacity of different types of taxes in
different states.

Key users of these data include the
Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA), the
Federal Reserve Board (FRB), and the
Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) who rely on these
data to provide the most current
information on the financial status of
state and local governments. These data
are included in the quarterly estimates
of the National Income and Product
Accounts developed by BEA. HUD has
used the property tax data as one of nine
cost indicators for developing Section 8
rent adjustments. Legislators, policy
makers, administrators, analysts,
economists, and researchers use these
data to monitor trends in public sector
revenues. Journalists, teachers, and
students use these data as well for their
research purposes.

Affected Public: State, local, or Tribal
government.

Frequency: Quarterly.
Respondent’s Obligation: Voluntary.

Legal Authority: Title 13 U.S.C.,
Sections 161 and 182.

This information collection request
may be viewed at www.reginfo.gov.
Follow the instructions to view
Department of Commerce collections
currently under review by OMB.

Written comments and
recommendations for the proposed
information collection should be sent
within 30 days of publication of this
notice to OIRA_Submission@
omb.eop.gov or fax to (202) 395-5806.

Dated: June 17, 2016.

Glenna Mickelson,

Management Analyst, Office of the Chief
Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2016-14838 Filed 6—22—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-07-P
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